Part 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Booker T. Washington Academy 2014

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

240 Greene Street New Haven, CT 06511

School Director: School Director Contact Information:

John Taylor john.taylor@btwanewhaven.org /203-691-6535
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16: Charter Term:

K-2 2014-2017

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress, performance,
accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015--16 school year. Include a brief narrative on the school’s
unique model and student population.

The Booker T. Washington Academy is committed to providing the scholars we serve —the majority of whom come
from economically disadvantaged communities — with a high quality education that embodies the Nine
Characteristics of High Performing Schools: Clear and Shared Focus; High Standards for All Students; Effective
School Leadership; Alignment of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessments to State and Common Core Standards;
Frequent Monitoring of Teaching and Learning; Focused Professional Development; Supportive Learning
Environment; Collaborative Communication; and Family and Community Involvement.

Clear and Shared Focus

The Booker T. Washington Academy’s mission is to provide a safe, nurturing, and challenging learning environment
with the aim of producing responsible and productive citizens prepared to compete successfully in the global
marketplace. To achieve this aim, we are committed to ensuring that each of our scholars has the capacity to read,
write, think, discuss, and problem solve and to transfer these skills to achieve their college and career objectives.
High Standards for All Students

Rigorous benchmarks that reflect the performance expectations of the Common Core State Standards are
established for all assessments. The Booker T. Washington Academy has the same high expectations for all
learners, regardless of their performance levels at beginning of the school year. We engage our scholars in
establishing a growth mindset by encouraging them daily to “Work Hard. Get Smart.”

Effective School Leadership

We have assembled a team of highly qualified and experienced individuals whose differentiated talents and skills
combine to form an effective school leadership team. Collectively, leadership team members bring over seventy
years of school experience to BTWA faculty, scholars, and families. The leadership team works together to develop
a school program that is the “right fit” for the families we serve, to provide teachers with the necessary supports to
become masters of their craft, and to ensure that instruction is rigorous and aligned to State and Common Core
Standards. (Please refer to the leadership team bios attached as Appendix B.)

Alignment of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessments to State and Common Core Standards

We use the Common Core Standards and Connecticut's rigorous state standards as the backbone for all curricula.

In addition to our intentional focus on alignment between the written, taught, and assessed curriculum, we use
research---proven, standards---based practices as the framework for all classroom instruction.

Frequent Monitoring of Teaching and Learning

Monitoring teaching and learning is a high priority at Booker T. Washington Academy. Teachers submit lesson
plans the week prior to instruction and receive feedback from a member of the leadership team. Student progress
is monitored regularly through Data Team meetings and, in grade level groups, teachers meet weekly with school
leadership to review one data set and create an action plan based on the results. School---level data is monitored three
times per year and is disaggregated by grade, classroom, and gender to identify trends in achievement and to
adjust instruction as needed.
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Focused Professional Development

We ensure that our teachers and leadership team receive high---quality professional development, enhancing their
abilities to serve our scholars and prepare them for success in college and the world of work. To develop the
annual professional development plan, we analyze the prior year’s performance data to identify scholar’s learning
needs as well as the knowledge and skills required for teachers to effectively address those needs. We deploy a
variety of resources to support the faculty’s professional development needs, including focused support from
members of the leadership team, outside consultants, peer coaching, and access to targeted statewide
professional development workshops.

Supportive Learning Environment

We work hard to provide a supportive learning environment for all scholars. We believe that support should be
equitable and have developed a tightly monitored Scientific Research---Based Interventions (SRBI) system that
addresses the needs of the whole child, including social emotional support as appropriate. In addition, BTWA
collaborates with the New Haven Public Schools to provide special education support for all eligible scholars,
including speech, occupational therapy, and physical therapy services.

Collaborative Communication

Teachers at BTWA plan and deliver instruction collaboratively. To ensure effective communication and
collaboration, all grade level teachers have a minimum of five common planning periods per week. Additional
planning periods, which are not common for all grade team members, are designed to provide teachers with the
opportunity to observe peers’ instruction and engage in peer coaching and support.

Family and Community Involvement

Parents and community members are authentically involved as partners with the school. All families are expected
to give two hours per month to volunteer within the school. We provide parents with volunteer options to choose
from, all of which add value to the school and encourage increased parental involvement.

During the 2015-2016 school year, we had a number of organizational achievements including:

1. We received confirmation from the state that our school program was in good standing, resulting in gaining
approval for expansion to grade 3 for the 2016---2017 school year, and clearing the way for the State Bond
Commission to authorize the release of 6.4 million dollars to provide grant--in---aide to BTWA for the purchase
and renovation of a site as the permanent location of the school.

2. We ended the school year with a positive cash flow for the second consecutive year, overcoming the
anticipated fiscal shortfall that is a result of Connecticut’s flat funding for charter schools.

3. We successfully implemented the instructional program as planned and continued to see consistent
improvement of instruction over the course of the school year as a result of consistent feedback and
support.

4. We witnessed consistent growth by our scholars in reading and mathematics as measured by our
assessment portfolio.

5. We successfully implemented an inquiry based science program for scholars in all grades.

6. We witnessed decreased in-school and out-of-school suspensions.

7. We gained local control of special education, executing a memorandum of understanding with the New
Haven Public Schools that allowed us to bring special education in---house, and increased our capacity for
Tier Il and Tier lllinterventions.

8. We achieved full enrollment (with a waiting list) and had less than 2 percent scholar attrition throughout
the school year.

9. We met our goal of increasing scholar attendance to ninety---four percent for 2015---2016, an increase of 1 percent
over the prior year.

10. We were successful in finding and securing a suitable “swing space” for the next 2 years while we work to
secure and renovate our permanent schoollocation.

11. We witnessed an increase in parent satisfaction as captured via survey when compared to the prior year.

12. We witnessed an increase in the percentage of scholars meeting their growth expectations for the year
who were performing above grade level at the beginning of the school year.




13. We were successful in partnering with the Yale Center for Emotional Intelligence to implement RULER
(Recognizing, Understanding, Labeling, Expressing, and Regulating Emotions) for the 2016---2017 school

year.

As would be expected of any program in the early stages of development, we had a number of setbacks that have
to be addressed going into next school year. Some of the setbacks include:
1. We continued to have a significant number of families struggle with getting their scholar(s) to school
everyday and on time.
2. We experienced more teacher attrition than the prior year, partially resulting from our faculty members
who were part of Teach for America completing their 2 year commitment and moving on, and also due in
part to the mutual severing of relationships with a couple of staff members who were not mission aligned.




PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

necessary.

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission---specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as

Mission Statement:

To provide a safe, nurturing and challenging learning environment with the aim of producing responsible and
productive citizens prepared to successfully compete in the global marketplace.

Goal Statement:

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Academics: To ensure that every one of our scholars
has the capacity to read, write, think, discuss and
problem solve and that these transferable skills can be
utilized effectively to achieve their college and career
objectives.

At the Booker T. Washington Academy, we measure
literacy growth using the Developmental Reading
Assessment (DRA2) and NWEA MAPs assessments. We
measure numeracy growth by using the Early Numeracy
Interview (ENI), and NWEA MAPs assessments. (See
Student Achievement)

Citizenship: To embrace the ten character virtues that
make up our Keys to Success — Responsibility,
Perseverance, Respect, Kindness, Truth, Citizenship,
Courage, Self---Discipline, Fairness, and True Friendship
—and to demonstrate their grasp of these character
virtues in behavior and action.

The Booker T. Washington Academy uses a variety of
non---academic data to measure student performance
aligned to citizenship over the course of the school
year. We track and compare student performance
month to month in the areas of attendance, tardies,
discipline referrals, and suspensions.

Purpose: To adopt the philosophy of Booker T.
Washington, specifically as it relates to the importance
of hard work, the value of a quality education, and the
commitment to giving back to the community.

The Booker T. Washington Academy uses scholar
academic growth as a measure of whether our
scholars are living up to the philosophy of Booker T.
Washington and are “working hard to get smart.”

3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement. Using
the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing achievement
gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Reading Performance

2016 Reading DRA NWEA MAP
Fall Spring | Growth Trend Fall Spring | Growth Trend
Kindergarten 18% 52% 34% 36% 41% 5%
1% Grade 35% 57% 22% 34% 33% 1%
2" Grade 26% 30% 4% 37% 33% -4%

Booker T Washington Academy scholars exhibited significant growth on the DRA2 assessment during the 2015--16
school year. The growth was especially significant in Kindergarten and 1% grade, with scholars increasing their
performance by 34% and 22% respectively. The growth in 2" grade was not as dramatic, with student performance




increasing 4%. Kindergarten students also increased their performance on NWEA MAP, increasing from 36% to 41%

of scholars performing at grade level, an increase of 5%. In 1% and 2 grades, there was a performance decline of 1%
and 4% respectively of scholars meeting benchmark as measured by the NWEA Map assessment.

Reading Performance Comparison across Cohorts

Scholar performance on the DRA2 increased significantly between years 1 and 2 in both Kindergarten and first grade.
In Spring 2016, 52% of the Kindergarten cohort performed at grade level compared with 33% from the Kindergarten
cohort in Spring 2015, an increase of 19%. Similarly, in Spring 2016, 57% of the 1% grade cohort performed at grade
level compared with 41% from the 1% grade cohort in Spring 2015, an increase of 16%.

DRA 2 Spring 2015 | Spring 2016 | Variance NWEA Spring 2015 | Spring 2016 | Variance
Kindergarten 33.00% 52.00% 19.00% Kindergarten 58.00% 41.00% -17.00%
1%t Grade 41.00% 57.00% 16.00% 15t Grade 41.00% 33.00% -8.00%
2" Grade N/A 30.00% N/A 2" Grade N/A 33.00% N/A

Nonetheless, scholars did not perform as well on the NWEA MAP assessment when compared to the preceding
cohort. In Spring 2016, 41% of the Kindergarten cohort performed at grade level on the NWEA MAP assessment
compared with 58% from the Kindergarten cohort in Spring 2015, a decrease of 17%. The same was true of the 1*
grade cohort, albeit with less of a dramatic decrease. In Spring 2016, 33% of the 1* grade cohort performed at grade
level on the NWEA MAP assessment compared to 41% from the 1% grade cohort in Spring 2015, a decrease of 8%.

No comparison data exists for 2" grade, as 2015-16 was BTWA's first year with a 2" grade cohort.

Some of this performance variance can be attributed to a change in the norm group between 2015 and 2016,
but we do not think this fully explains the significant degree of the variance. Of greater significance to these
scores, in the past year, teachers focused disproportionately on remediating the fluency and decoding skills
measured by the DRA2 without focusing strongly enough on the comprehension and computer skills measured
by the NWEA MAP assessment. Additionally, in 2016, we changed our retention policy and now use triangulated
data to determine scholars’ readiness for promotion. As a result, several scholars who performed below the
25th percentile on MAP and 2 — 3 levels below grade level as measured by the DRA2 were retained. We believe
that this gift of time will make a significant difference in increasing students’ reading performance levels going
forward.

We will pay close attention to our scholars’ reading performance levels and support teachers with professional
development and coaching to ensure effective remediation

Math Performance

2016 Math ENI NWEA MAP
Fall Spring | Growth Trend Fall Spring | Growth Trend
Kindergarten 53% 76% 23% 36% 33% -3%

1% Grade 73% 92% 19% 44% 49% 5%




2" Grade 50% 63% 13% 29% 52% 23%

Scholars exhibited significant growth on the Early Numeracy Interview (ENI) in all grades, with the percentage of
scholars achieving the grade level benchmark increasing by double digits at each grade level. The growth was
significant in all grades with scholars in Kindergarten, 1%, and 2 grades increasing their performance by 23%, 19%, and
13% respectively. By contrast, on the NWEA MAP assessment, there was a 3% decrease in performance in
Kindergarten and a 5% increase in 1* grade, both slight changes. In 2" grade, however, there was a dramatic increase

of 23% on the NWEA MAP assessment.

Math Performance Comparison across Cohorts

ENI Spring 2015 | Spring 2016 | Variance NWEA Spring 2015 | Spring 2016 | Variance
Kindergarten 89.00% 82.00% -7.00% Kindergarten 52.00% 33.00% -19.00%
1% Grade 54.00% 94.00% 40.00% 1 Grade 26.00% 49.00% 23.00%
2" Grade N/A 63.00% N/A 2" Grade N/A 52.00% N/A

Scholar performance on the ENI decreased moderately for Kindergarten when compared to the prior school year and
increased dramatically for 1% grade. In Spring 2016, 82% of the Kindergarten cohort performed at grade level
compared with 89% from the Kindergarten cohort in Spring 2015, a decrease of 7%. In Spring 2016, 94% of the 1%
grade cohort performed at grade level compared with 54% from the Kindergarten cohort in Spring 2015, an increase of
40%.

On the NWEA MAP assessment, there was a significant decrease in the percentage of scholars meeting benchmark in
Kindergarten whereas in grade 1, there was significant growth. In Spring 2016, 33% of the Kindergarten cohort
performed at grade level compared with 52% from the Kindergarten cohort in Spring 2015, a decrease of 19%. In
Spring 2016, 49% of the 1* grade cohort performed at grade level compared with 26% from the Kindergarten cohort in
Spring 2015, an increase of 23%.

Although the year---over-year performance in Kindergarten on ENI showed a moderate 7% decrease and NWEA MAP
showed a significant 19% decrease, cohort performance between Kindergarten and 1* grade and 1% and 2" grades
show more modest gains. Between Kindergarten and 1* grade, cohort performance on ENI increased from 89% to
94%, an increase of 5%. Between Kindergarten and 1% grade, cohort performance on ENI increased from 54% to 63%,
an increase of 9%. Similarly, on NWEA MAP, cohort performance between Kindergarten and 1% grade declined from
52% to 49%, a decrease of 3%. Between 1% and 2™ grades, cohort performance on NWEA MAP increased from 26% to
52%, an increase of 26%.

Overall, math performance for students at BTWA shows positive growth both from Fall to Spring testing and as
students progress within their cohorts from Kindergarten to 1% grade and from 1* grade to 2" grade. We see
one marked decreased within this data between the performance level of BTWA’s 2015 and 2016 Kindergarten
cohorts. Our second Kindergarten cohort scored 7% lower on the ENI and 19% lower on NWEA MAP than the
previous cohort. This indicates that Kindergarten students entering in 2015 — 16 have a moderately lower
baseline for the growth of math skills than those Kindergarten students who entered BTWA in 2014 — 15. It is
not insignificant, however, to acknowledge that, at the Kindergarten level, the NWEA MAP’s online assessment
platform provides a unique challenge; not all Kindergarten students are familiar with the use of a computer
mouse, and this affected some scholars’ outcomes. Because of the technical and developmental challenges of




the NWEA MAP assessment, Kindergarten teachers emphasized the ENI results in their instructional planning. No

comparison data exists for 2" grade, as 2015--16 was BTWA'’s first year with a 2" grade cohort.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:

Average daily attendance rate: N/A 92.0 93.9
Chronic absenteeism rate: N/A 30.4 20.2
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) N/A 14.3 .5

Number of in-school suspensions: N/A 48 50
Number of out-of-school suspensions: N/A 26 2

Number of expulsions: N/A 0 0

Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.

**N<= 5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.




4, Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

RULER: The Feeling Words Curriculum

Booker T. Washington Academy has recently adopted RULER (Recognize, Understand, Label, Express, and

Regulate) as its social---emotional curriculum. RULER supports the entire academic program in that

scholars using RULER demonstrate better academic performance outcomes (Brackett, Rivers, Reyes & Salovey,

2010)". Additionally, RULER supports 21* Learning Skills, as RULER develops scholars’ leadership and
communication skills.

We will embed the “feeling words” explicitly into BTWA's Reading, Writing, and Core Knowledge programs. This
will support scholars’ understanding of literature through the analysis of perspective and character motivation
as well as support scholars’ acquisition of 21 Century life skills.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: (See Attachment A)

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue): .10

Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets): .36

Debt service coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) /

(principal + interest payments)): N/A
Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities): 2.39
Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation)/ 365)): 1,016
Cash flow (change in cash balance): $469,553.74

! Brackett, M.A., Rivers, S.E., Reyes, M.R. & Salovey, P. (2010). Enhancing academic performance and social and

emotional competence with the RULER feeling words curriculum. Learning and Individual Differences, 22 (2012) 218-
--224.



7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10---66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all governing
board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of students
enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town in which
the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the approximate
grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such designee is a
member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or the
superintendents designee.

Name: Occupation: Board Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Background Check:
Dr. Chaka Felder--- High School Interim Board Chaka@btwanewha CIx Yes 2 No
McEntire Counselor Chairperson/TBD ven.org
Belinda@bt h
Dr. Belinda Carberry | Principal Secretary/3 years elinda@btwanew Llx Yes d No
aven.org
Pastor Shaw
F der/Member/ 3
Eldren Morrison Temple AME Zion ounder/Member/ eldrenm@aol.com dxVYes d No
years
Church
Valarie Shultz--- CEO Urban League vshultzwilson@me.c
Member/ 3 UxYes 1 No
Wilson of Southern CT ember/ 3 years om
Retired Executive
Director of Jewish sperry@iewishnewh
Sydney Perry Federation of Member/ 3 years ar\)/envor ! d Yes UxNo
Greater New aven.org
Haven
Senior Associate
Director of
kanicka@bt h
Kanicka Ingram Admissions at Treasurer/3 years aiz: (jr@ wanew dxYes d No
Quinnipiac 08
University
. Chief of Staff at Jesse.leading@gmail
Phill M UxYes U No
Jesse Phillips Varick AME Church ember/3 years .com
Dispatcher New .
P M Tsh 24 hoo.
Sherri Thompson Haven Police arent Member/ 3 sherri24@yahoo.c d xYes d No
years om
Department
Teacher M N ha.smith
Natasha Smith-Bowe | BTWA Teacher eacher Member/ 3 atas a‘smlt bowe dxYes d No
years 1l@gmail.com
Director of
Operations at NHPS Representative | chedawson@gmail.c 0 x Yes 1 No

Che Dawson

Amistad Charter
School

/1 year

om
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre---populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.4.
Chronic
Absenteeism

The school's chronic absenteeism
rate for 2014---15 is well above the
state average of 10.6%. The
school must address the issue.

The Booker T. Washington Academy recognizes that
our chronic absenteeism is a grown---up problem,
given the age of the scholars we serve. We have
intentionally reached out to parents to understand
the root causes of the problem and are working
together to identify creative solutions.

Students identified as chronically absent were
overwhelmingly kindergarten scholars. In order to
understand the root cause of the problem and to
identify trends, we initiated a procedure for calling
the home of every absent scholar every day to
ascertain why the scholar was not in attendance. We
found that most absences were due to transportation
or child---care challenges. When a scholar misses the
bus, many families do not have access to
transportation, so were unable to get their scholar to
school. Parents also noted that when the school had
a % day for Professional Development or if there was
a potential for a delayed opening due to inclement
weather, it is easier to access child---care for a full day
versus % day.

BTWA has initiated the following course corrections
and creative interventions:

e Eliminated % Professional Development.

e Entered in negotiation with the New Haven
Housing Authority to transport residents
children to school in incidents where they
missed the school bus.

e Opened an Uber account to transport parent
and scholar to school when they miss the bus,
while working with NHPS to obtain public
transportation passes for parent passage
home.

e Consistently monitoring student absences to
identify students are risk from the beginning
of the school year for early intervention.




3.5.
School Culture and
Climate

The school has been identified as
having among the highest rates
of suspension and expulsion in the
state for the 2014---15 school year.
The school must address the
issue.

The Booker T. Washington Academy is committed to
demonstrating the heights of achievement that all
scholars can attain when given the opportunity and
the tools necessary to succeed. In order to achieve
this goal, we recognize the importance of creating
and sustaining a positive school culture, specificallyas
it relates to encouraging appropriate conduct and
ensuring a safe learning environment. Faculty and
staff at the Booker T. Washington Academy are
dedicated to providing scholars with the skills
necessary to reason, communicate, and live with
dignity in a civil society. Central to this mission is the
creation of a school community characterized by
caring, discipline, order, andrespect.

In our first year of operation, we experienced an
unusually high number of discipline referrals for
severely inappropriate behavior, resulting in an
unanticipated high number of in---school and out---of--
school suspensions. BTWA gives enrollment
preference to scholars living in New Haven’s Dixwell
and Newhallville neighborhoods. Both neighborhoods
have significant populations of students with a history
of low academic performance, students who receive
free and reduced lunch, and some who have a history
of social, emotional and behavioral concerns.
Therefore, a significant number of scholars enter
school not fully prepared for a rigorousacademic
program with high behavioral expectations.
Additionally, as a first year school, we lacked the
appropriate resources needed to address severe
misbehavior, specifically a behavioral specialist or
clinical therapist.

BTWA has initiated the following course corrections in
response to the high suspension rate in 2014---2015:
e Hired trained Behavior Specialist as Dean of
Student Culture
e Increased teacher access to professional
development on Responsive Classroom
Strategies
e Increased focus on Use of data, progress
monitoring and strategic interventions
through SRBI process
e Entered into partnership with the Yale Center
for Emotional Intelligence in implementing
RULER school---wide




9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

N/A




PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: K-2 Student Enrollment: 180
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 85% % Black: 88%
% Special Education: 7% % Hispanic: 11%
% Limited English Proficiency: 0 % Caucasian: 1%
2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
88 50 42 240

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low---income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

The Booker T. Washington Academy utilizes a variety of strategies to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and

representative student population, including minority students, low---income students, ELL students and students

with disabilities. All interested New Haven families have the opportunity to apply to the Booker T. Washington

Academy. Scholars living in New Haven’s Dixwell and Newhallville neighborhoods are given preference for

enrollment. Both neighborhoods have significant populations of students with a history of low academic

performance, students who receive free and reduced lunch, and some who have a history of social, emotional
and behavioral concerns. Included in this pool are students requiring special education and English language
learners. We recruit from all New Haven communities beginning in March through newspaper advertisements,

announcements on local radio stations. We also conduct Open Houses at the school and attend NHPS Choice
events throughout the Greater New Haven Community to promote the school. In all communication with
potential families, we intentionally describe our desire and commitment to recruit and serve ELL and special
needs scholars.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.

2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

2 15

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.




At the Booker T. Washington Academy, we provide our families with multiple opportunities to participate in
decision making at the school. In addition to participation in the Parent/Teacher Organization (PTO) monthly,
parents have representation on the Board of Trustees, and direct access to communicate with the school
Leadership team at Meet the Principal Night (3rd Wednesday of each month) and/or at monthly coffee/tea
meetings (last Friday of the month).

The function of the PTO is to provide parents with the opportunity to add value to the school program. This
value add is accomplished in a variety of ways, including through fundraising, and brainstorming of ideas to
improve the school through community involvement and service.

Meet the Principal Night is an event where parents are encouraged to bring any questions or concerns directly
to the Principal. The role of the Principal at this event is to be a listener first, reserving judgment and/or
identification of solutions until the appropriate due diligence has been undertaken. The rationale behind the
creation of a Meet the Principal Night was to provide a venue for parents to bring their independent child
specific questions or concerns to the table in a forum outside of the PTO meeting.

The coffee/tea meetings are informal meetings designed to provide parents who are not able to attend evening
meeting an opportunity to catch up on “what’s hot” from the PTO meeting or Meet the Principal Night.
Coffee/tea meetings are held at 8:15 in the morning and usually conclude within an hour.

Providing families with so many opportunities to participate in the school community has had a positive impact
on the school’s culture and climate overall. Parents refer to the school as functioning like a family. Additionally,
the school is perceived as an inviting place for parents, as evidenced by our high parent participation (75% avg.
attendance in year 1 and 2) in parent/teacher conferences.




APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enrollment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10---66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10---66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017---18 enrollment request requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
2013-14
2014-15
2015-16 88 50 | 42 180
2016-17 84 75 50 31 240

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
2017-18 60 88 | 75 50 31 300
2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment

cap described in C.G.S. § 10---66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than

two hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, 0 x Yes I No
school, more than three hundred students, or twenty---five per cent of the

enrollment of the school district in which the state charter school is to be located,

whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

The Booker T Washington Academy will be expanding, as outlined in the original charter, one grade level
each school year until the school is serving scholars in grades pre--K thru 8.

4, Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).




The Booker T. Washington Academy plans to successfully expand to 300 students in 2017---2018, serving
students in grades K---4. BTWA will continue to use the same overall instructional framework, and will make
the necessary adjustments to the curricular program, and staffing to accommodate the increase in student
population. The current facility meets the requirements for number of classrooms and overall space
through grade 5. The class size will remain consistent with the current school model.




APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools —adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Booker T. Washington Academy, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:
1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10---66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of

Children and Families child abuse and neglectregistry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10---66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1. School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
¢. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High NeedsStudents
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On—Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation -- High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, 2.1. Financial Management
Governance, and 2.2. Financial Reporting
Management 2.3. Financial Viability

2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility

3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4. Rights of Students
4.5. Teacher/Staff Credentials




have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Booker T. Washington
Academy and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10---6600, Booker T. Washington Academy’s Governing Board has adopted written
anti---nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10---66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing Board
has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10---6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school shall
complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at least
once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Booker T. Washington Academy
serves on the board of another charter school orCMO.

All public funds received by Booker T. Washington Academy have been, or are being, expended
prudently and in a manner required by law.

All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Booker T. Washington
Academy has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

Booker T. Washington Academy does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program,
or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited
by Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscriminationlaws.



By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Booker T. Washington Academy, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best

of my knowledge. | further understand that Booker T. Washington Academy may be subject to random audit by
the CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature: (\ Mk ' ) MK— g/\)‘iﬂ"‘

Name of Board Chairperson: C‘(\G/\( & E: \JK(- M’\)

Date: Cz - BCB = Pz
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Board of Education
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
New Haven, CT 06511

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the Academy),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.,

as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position, thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants



Other Matters
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 28, 2015, on
our consideration of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wicthand Aecavallo Woodbnidge & (Cusans, LLE
Killingworth, Connecticut
August 28, 2015



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 287,590
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $3,000 2,220
Other assets 1,191
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 291,001
PROPERTY, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT - net of
accumulated depreciation 96,734
TOTAL ASSETS $ 387,735

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payables $ 10,311
Accrued expenses 48,582
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 58,893

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 328,842
TOTAL NET ASSETS 328,842
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 387,735

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2015
Unrestricted  Temporarily ~ Permanently Total

Operating revenue:
Corporate grants and contributions $ 300650 $ - $ - $ 300,650
Foundation grants 551,000 - - 551,000
State grants 1,001,000 - - 1,001,000
Program revenues 11,025 - - 11,025
Other revenue 14211 - - 14,211
Total operating revenue 1,877,886 - - 1,877,886

Expenses:

Program services 1,191,269 - - 1,191,269
General and administrative 328,052 - - 328,052
Fundraising 32,582 - - 32,582
Total expenses 1,551,903 - - 1,551,903
Change in net assets 325,983 - - 325,983
Net assets, beginning of year 2,859 - - 2,859
Net assets, end of year $ 328,842 - - $ 328,842

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
JUNE 30, 2015

Total
Management Functional
Program and General  Fund Raising Expenses
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION
Salaries $ 754,248 $ 66,948 $ 11,656 $ 832,852
Employee benefits 49,175 4,365 760 54,300
Payroll taxes 64,369 5,713 995 71,077
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 867,792 77,026 13,411 958,229
OTHER EXPENSES
Supplies 70,346 3,908 3,908 78,162
Telephone 10,023 557 557 11,137
Postage and shipping 15,778 1,856 928 18,562
Occupancy 78,000 17,000 5,000 100,000
Equipment rental 2,278 496 146 2,920
Repairs and maintenance 47,855 5,630 2,815 56,300
Printing and publications - - - -
Auto and travel 9,783 2,132 627 12,542
Conferences and meetings - - - -
Utilities 23,519 5,126 1,507 30,152
Professional fees - 198,797 - 198,797
Insurance 7,880 1,717 505 10,102
Depreciation 8,430 - - 8,430
Bad debts - 3,000 - 3,000
Miscellaneous 49,585 10,807 3,178 63,570
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 323,477 251,026 19,171 593,674

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES § 1,191269 $ 328052 § 32,582 § 1,551,903

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
JUNE 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Decrease)Increase in net assets $ 325,983
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 128
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (2,220)
Other current assets (558)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 10,311
Accrued expenses 48,582
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 382,226
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment (96,862)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (96,862)
NET CHANGE IN CASH 285,364
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,226
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR § 287,590
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest expense $ -

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the “Academy”) conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applicable to governmental organizations. The
following is a summary of significant accounting policies.

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the “Academy”) educates its scholars for leadership and responsible
citizenship in society by developing the cognitive, moral, and social skills of children so they can compete
academically and thrive in a diverse global community.

The Academy as of August 2014 offers a public charter school for new scholars from Pre-Kindergarten through
third grade for children primarily living in the Dixwell and Newhallville communities of New Haven, Connecticut
and its surrounding neighborhoods. Its core purpose is to prepare children to successfully compete in the global
marketplace despite the social and economic challenges they may presently face. Central to Academy's mission is
establishing a safe and nurturing environment, while holding high expectations for all scholars during all levels of
instruction. Academy scholars will receive a rigorous and developmentally appropriate curriculum including
activities that address the unique talents and backgrounds of each child in the areas of science, mathematics,
language arts, social studies, technology, physical education, music and art.

On August 4, 2014, the State Board of Education in the State of Connecticut 's approval of the revised Academy’s
charter was granted with a number of conditions, including: 1) the BTWA charter term was changed from five
years, the norm for new charter schools, to three years, spanning the period from July 1, 2014, through June 30,
2017; 2) the Academy is required to report to the State Board of Education by September 2015 regarding its first
year of academic, financial, and operational systems and performance; 3) the Academy's enrollment was reduced
from 225 to 120 seats for the 2014-15 school year, serving grades kindergarten and Grade 1; and 4) the Academy
must participate in regular site visits, other monitoring processes, and technical assistance so that the Connecticut
State Department of Education's Turnaround and Charter School Offices can provide intensive and periodic
assistance to ensure high-quality operations.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Net assets and revenues, expenses,
gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets of the Academy and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Academy are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the Academy pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled,
such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities and changes in net assets. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the
contribution is received, the Academy reports the support as unrestricted.

-9-



BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Permanently restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Academy is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the Academy.

Statement of cash flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Academy considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2015.

Grants and accounts receivables

Grants receivable represent unconditional promises to give. Grants receivable are recorded at net realizable value.
As of June 30, 2015, all grants owed to the Academy were fully received. The Academy has determined that no
allowance for uncollectible accounts for grants receivable is necessary as of June 30, 2015. Such estimate is based
on management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its grantors, the aging of its receivable, as well as current
economic conditions and historical information.

Accounts receivables

The Academy’s accounts receivable consists of amounts owed for uniforms, afterschool programs and class trips
during the year. The accounts receivable balance is $5,220 as of June 30, 2015. The Academy has determined
that an allowance for uncollectible accounts for accounts receivable of $3,000 necessary as of June 30, 2015. Such
estimate is based on management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its aging of receivable, as well as
current economic conditions and historical information.

Revenue recognition

Federal, State and private awards are used to finance education programs and capital improvements. Funds
received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as refundable
advances from state and local government grants in the accompanying statement of financial position. The
Academy recognizes grants to the extent that eligible grant costs are incurred. Receivables are recognized to the
extent costs have been incurred, but not reimbursed. Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from
the Academy's charter status is based on the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are
performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Contributions are recognized by the Academy when a donor
makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor, but
whose restrictions are met in the same period, are reported as increases to unrestricted net assets. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases to temporarily restricted net assets. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Contributed services received from
Board Members and volunteers are not recorded in the financial statements since these services do not meet the
criteria for recognition as contributed services.

-10 -



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Academy has established a $1,000 threshold above which assets
are capitalized. Property and equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an
expense pursuant to the terms of the contract in which the government funding source retains ownership of the

property.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Computers and hardware 3 years
Musical instruments 5 years
Equipment 3 years
Software 3 years

Functional allocation of expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which they relate are charged
accordingly. Other expenses by function have been allocated among program and supporting service
classifications using bases determined by management to be reasonable.

Income taxes

The Academy is classified by the Internal Revenue Service as exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code as a public education school described in Section 501(c)(3). The Academy has no
unrecognized tax benefits at June 30, 2015. The Academy's Federal and state income tax returns prior to fiscal
year 2012 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, audits, proposed
settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings. If applicable, the Academy would recognize interest
and penalties associated with tax matters as part of management and general expenses in the statement of
activities and changes in net assets and include accrued interest and penalties in accrued expenses in the statement
of financial position. The Academy did not recognize any interest or penalties associated with tax matters for the
year ended June 30, 2015.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Significant estimates include useful lives of property and equipment.

Concentrations of credit risk
The Academy maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in several financial institutions. Accounts at each
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the Academy's balances

may exceed these limits. At June 30, 2015, the Academy's has no uninsured bank balances. The Academy limits
its credit risk by selecting financial institutions considered to be highly creditworthy.

-11 -



BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Subsequent events

Management has reviewed subsequent events through August 28, 2015, which is the date the financial statements
were approved and available for issuance.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Academy currently receives approximately 53% of its revenue, which is subject to specific requirements,
from the State Department of Education. Additionally, the Academy's grants receivable consist of approximately
53% from one private foundation.

NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASES

The Academy subleases a facility that was signed a one year lease dated June 30, 2015 at a rate of $10,000 per
month plus all related property taxes.

Office equipment is leased under non-cancelable operating leases through 2020. The lease expense for the year
ended June 30, 2015 was $2,304.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

June 30, Building Equipement
2016 $ 120,000 § 3,456
2017 - 3,456
2018 - 3,456
2019 - 3,456
2020 - 1,152

Total $ 120,000 § 14976

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2015:
Leasehold improvements § 104,010
Furniture, fixtures and equipment

1,154

105,164
Less: Accumulated depreciation (8,430)
Total $ 96,734

Depreciation expense was $8,430 for the year ended June 30, 2015.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN

Certain employees of the Academy are required to participate in a defined benefit plan established and
administered by the Connecticut State Teachers' Retirement Board (the“TRB Plan”). The Academy is not required
to and does not contribute to the TRB Plan.

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets may be purpose or time restricted. At June 30, 2015, there were no temporarily
restricted for use in the next fiscal year.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Academy is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
actions by employees and parents and natural disasters. The Academy maintains commercial insurance to protect
itself from these risks. The Academy entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding
sources. The governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the Academy, as
well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The accompanying financial statements make no provision for the
possible disallowance or refund, because management does not believe that there are any liabilities to be recorded.

-13 -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees Booker T Washington Academy

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Booker T Washington Academy, which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated August 28, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Booker T Washington Academy,
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Booker T Washington Academy's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Booker T Washington Academy's internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We
did identify a certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiency as item 2015-01.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Booker T Washington Academy, Inc.'s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Booker T Washington Academy's Response to Finding

Booker T Washington Academy's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Booker T Washington Academy, Inc.'s response was not subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Wictand Aecavallo Woodbnidge & Cusans, LLE
Killingworth, Connecticut
August 28, 2015
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P: 860-663-0110 P: 877-839-7423
AND CONSULTANTS

Guiding Successful People

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE SINGLE
AUDIT ACT

To the Board of Trustees Booker T Washington Academy
Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Booker T Washington Academy's compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the Office of Policy and Management's Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of Booker T Washington Academy, Inc.'s major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.
Booker T Washington Academy's major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Booker T Washington Academy's major
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards
and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
Booker T Washington Academy's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion on compliance for each major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of Booker T Washington Academy's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program
In our opinion, Booker T Washington Academy complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for
the year ended June 30, 2015.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants



Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Booker T Washington Academy is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered Booker T Washington Academy's internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major state program to determine
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance for each major state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with the State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Booker T
Washington Academy's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we considered to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified. The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the
State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single Audit
Act

We have audited the financial statements of Booker T Washington Academy as of and for the year ended June 30,
2015, and have issued our report thereon dated August 28, 2015, which contained an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Wicthand Accavallo Woedbnidge & Cusans, LLE
Killingworth, Connecticut
August 28, 2015
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

State Grantor/Pass-Through State Grant Program
Grantor/Program Title Identification Number Expenditures

Department of Education:
Passed throught the City of New Haven
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64370-16072 $ 1,001,000

TOTAL STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE § 1,001,000

See Note to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant activity of the
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2015. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance
through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of the State of Connecticut. These
financial assistance program fund several programs including charter school funding.

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies of Booker T Washington Academy conform to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit entities. The information in the schedule of
expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based upon regulations established by the State of
Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management.

Basis of accounting

The expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are reported on the accrual
basis of accounting. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act, certain
grants are not dependent on expenditure activity and, accordingly, are considered to be expended in the fiscal year
of receipt. These grant program receipts are reflected in the expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures
of state financial assistance.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

LSUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
e Material weakness (es) identified? Yes

e Significant deficiencies identified? X Yes

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? Yes
State Financial Assistance

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

e Significant deficiencies identified? Yes

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section
4-236-24 of the Regulations to the State

X No

None reported

X No

X No

X None reported

Single Audit Act? Yes X No
e The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit:
State Grantor and Program State Program Identificaiton Number Expenditures
Department of Education:
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-17041-2015-84179  $ 1,001,000
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $200,000
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Our report on internal control over financial reporting indicated the following significant deficiency:

2015-01 Accrued Payroll and Accrued Paid Time Off

Finding:

Criteria:

Condition:

Cause:

Effect:

Recommendation:

Management’s

Response:

The Academy did not properly accrue payroll and paid time off at year-end.

Expenses should be reported in the period incurred in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles.

The Academy does not have a monitoring system in place to track and accrue payroll and
accrued paid time off expenses.

Salary expense primarily for teachers that were paid in July and August 2015 were.

Salary expense was understated by $37,464.

We recommend that total contractual salary obligations be tracked on a teacher by teacher
basis and compared to the actual balances at year end. Any amounts due should be recorded
as a liability within the fiscal year that liability is incurred.

In collaboration with Charter Schools Business Management, we will identify and adopt a
monitoring system to track and accrue payroll and accrued time off expenses to ensure that
we properly report all incurred expenses in the appropriate fiscal year in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The monitoring system that we adopt wilt have
the capacity to track contractual salary obligations on a teacher-by- teacher basis and
compare to actual balances at the end of the year. We will also record as a liability any
amounts due within the fiscal year that the liability is incurred.

III. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

e Our report on compliance indicated no findings and questioned costs relating to state financial
assistance programs.

Disposition of Prior Year’s Significant Deficiencies:

There were no prior year’s significant deficiencies.
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Form CT-990T Return Summary

For calendar year 2014, or tax year beginning 07/01/14  andending 06/30/15

27-2924625
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

Income
Federal unrelated business income
Federal Nel operating loss deduction
Federal deduction for state taxes
Refund / credit of CT tax
Unrelated business taxable income
Apportionment percentage %
Apportioned UBTI
Operaling loss camyover
Taxable Income

Taxes / Credits / Payments
Tax on taxable income
Electronic data processing credit
Tax
Paid with extension
Estimated tax payments
Other paymenis
Total payments
Net tax due
Adjustments
Failure to file penalty
Failure to pay penalty
Interest on late paymenis
Estimated tax penalty
Overpayment applied to next year's estimated tax
Total adjustments

Balance due

Refund

Next Year's Estimates Miscellaneous Information
1st quarier Amended retum
2nd quarter CT-990T retum / extended due date
3rd quarter
4th quarter
Total

Registration Application Information
Amended retum

Filing fee —
Relum / extended due date 05/31/16

Late fiing fee due
Total

ml |;n
o] |©
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INITIAL CHARITY REGISTRATION APPLICATION AND INSTRUCTIONS Office use only
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
TELEPHONE: {860) 713-6170

EMAIL registralion questions to- dep publicchanty@ct oy

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

INITIAL Charitable Organization Registration Application
All required information must be completed before application will be processed (is Is a 3 page d t, Including | lons)
Do not use this registration application to renew a chantable organization registration
Mail Registration Fee & Application to: Dept. of Consumer Protection

Attn: Public Charities Unit Registration fee: $50.00
165 Capitol Avenue Make payment payable to
Hartford, CT 06106-1630 Treasurer, State of Connecticut

-l

Full legal name of the registering organization;

Name: _ BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY,6K INC,

2. MNames, other than the name given above, under which funds will be solicited (attach a sheet if needed).

3. Email Address: JOHN . TAYLORGEBTWANEWHAVEN . ORG All organizations must provide an email address.

4. Pederal ID Number (EIN): _27-2924625

§. Fiscal year end or the date your fiscal year will end (mm/ddlyy)
If you do not provide a date, we will use December 31.
If you have not yet completed your first fiscal year end, no financial documents are required with your application.

6. Physical Address: Mailing Address (if different):

In Care of:

246 DIXWELL AVENUE

NEW HAVEN CT 06511
City / Town State Zip Code
203-859-6630 .
Telephone No. City 7 Town State Zip Code
WWW. BTWANEWHAVEN . ORG
Web-sile Telephone No.
7. Where and date of when the organization was legally established? State: Date;
8. Pumpose of organization: SEE STATEMENT 1 {attach a sheet if needed).

9. Whal is the organization's IRS Tax Exempt Status? (Check only one answer):
Iz' Exempt status approved. Provide copy of IRS Federa! Tax Exemption Letter.
Indicate, Exempt 501 ( ¢ ) code __é and date of determination
[:l Exempt status pending. Provide copy of the filed IRS form 1023 or 1024,

Indicate pending, Exempt 501 { ¢ ) code and date of application

|:| Not exempt. Will you be applying for tax exempt status? El Yes |:| No
Page 1
1022
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

If yes Is Indicated for any questions 10 through 21, then attach a detalled explanation on a separate sheet and indicate your answers for each line
item as required.

10. If the organization is not exempt, has it ever applied for exemption? |:| Yes |:| No

11.  If the organization is nol exempt, has the organization ever been previously exempt? D Yes D No

12. Has an IRS tax exemption been refused, changed, revoked or modified? D Yes @ No

13. Has there been any change in the organization's tax status wilh the IRS? D Yes @ No

14, Has the organizalion seliciled contributions in Connecticut during any year prior to submission of this application? |:| Yes @ No
Ifyes, include a copy of the organization's most recently filed IRS 990, 990 EZ, 990 N or 890 PF and audit if required for such
prior year in which the organization soficited in Conneclicut, but was not registered.

15. Has the organization ever registered as a chanty in Connecticut? I:l Yes IE No

If yes, provide registration number(s)

16. Has the organization whose registration expired in Connecticut, solicited contributions in Connecticut during any year since its
registration expired? | | Yes [X] No

Questions 17 through 21 apply to the organization, any of its officers, directors, board members as well as fundraising staff or employees:
17. Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency / court from soliciting? |_—_| Yes |z| No
18. Had a registration denied or revoked? D Yes [zl No
19. Been subject of proceedings regarding any solicitation or registration? D Yes |Z| No

20. Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance with any government agency or in a case before a court or administralive
agency? D Yes @ No

21. Have any of the organization's officers, directors or principa! execulives been convicted of a misdemeanor or felony? D Yes |Z| No

22. List the name, address & phone number of the organization's Primary financial institution

23. **Provide the names, fille, address (street & P.0.) and telephone numbers of the two signatories of this application below.
We hereby cerlify under penalty of false statement that we are authorized to sign this document for the organization and
that the information provided, including all attachments, is true and complete to the best of our knowledge.
09/23/15
Signature & Date Signature & Date
CHAKA FELDER-MCENTIRE
Print name Print name
VICE-CHAIR
Title Title
158 MATIN ST STE 301
Address Address
ANSONIA CT 06401 .
City / Town State Zip Code City / Town State Zip Code
203-732-2311
Telephone No. Telephone No.

*State Law requires that two persons sign this form™

1022 Page 2
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Form 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Sernce

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Information about Form 990 and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form880,

OMB No 15450047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

A__For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning _07/01/14 _ and ending 06/30/15

B Check if appicable: € Name of organization 0 Employer identlfication number
Address change BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
D Name ¢hange Dong business as 27-2924625
Number and streat (or P O. box if mail 1s not delivered 1o sireet address} Room/suite E Talephone number
[] misa retm 246 DIXWELL AVENUE 203-859-6630
Fma! retum/ Ciy or town, $tate or province, county and ZIP ar foreign postal code
Dmmwm NEW HAVEN cr 06511 6 Gss mospss 1,877,886
F Name and eddress of pancipal cfficer
D alon pening c FELDER-M IRE H{a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes El No
246 DIXWELL AVENUE H{b) Are all subordinates incuded? D Yes D No
NEW HAVEN CT 06511 If "No,” attach a kst. isee instractions)
| Tax-axempt staius: Iil_soucm) | | s01ic) }  insert no.) |_| 4947a)(1) o |_| 527
3 weosite: »  WWHW . BTWANEWHAVEN . ORG H{c} Group exemption rmber I
K__Fom of omanizaton: | X| Coporsion | | Tt | | Associaion | | Otmer B> [ L _ Year of fomation | M suste of teqal domice:  CT
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant aclivities:
3 SEE SCHEDULE ©O
5
5
g 2 Check this box |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) 3| 11
$ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Pari V, line 2a) 5 24
8| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6| O
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column {C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Forn 990-T. line 34 : bi:] 0
Prior Year Cument Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 2,600 1,866,861
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIil, line 2g) 11,025
2| 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (8), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 0
12_Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (4). line 12) 2,600 1,877,886
13 Grants and similar amounis paid {Par IX, column (A), lines 1-3} 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {4), lines 5~10) 858,230
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) o 709 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 32,581
d | 47 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a=11d, 11i-24e) 1,193 593,673
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,902 1,551,903
19 Revenue less expenses. Subiract line 18 from line 12 698 325,983
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25 20 Total assets {Part X, line 16) 2,859 387,733
&‘f 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0 58,891
E5 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,859 328,842
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refum including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
S|gn } Signiature of atficer Date
Here } CHAKA FELDER-MCENTIRE VICE-CHAIR
Type or pnnt name ang Ulle
Pnn¥/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatune Data Check |:| it | PTIN
Paid FRANCIS H. MICHAUD, JR., CEA 09/23/15 | sefemployed | PODT06186
Preparer | ;s name » MICHAUD ACCAVALLO WOODBRIDGE & CUSANO Firs EIN P 03-0500350
Use Only 158 MAIN ST STE 301
Finm's address » ANSONIA, CT 06401 Phona no 2 03-732"2311
May the IRS discuss this relum with the preparer shown above? (see instruclions) |f| Yes No
Form 9 30 @014

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the separate instructions.
OAA
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 2
Part Il Staternent of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll @

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 o 990-EZ? [] ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule C.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
sefvices? D Yes @ No
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: y(Expenses § 1,175,313 including grants of $ ) (Reverwe $ _ )
ENGAGING INTO CLOSING THE ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT GAP BETWEEN HOME AND SCHOOL

FACILITATE THE POSITIVE TRANSITION OF ENROLLED STUDENTS TO HIGH SCHOOL,
COLLEGE AND BEYOND

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ }

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of % ) (Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses I 1,175,313
DAL

forn 990 2mq
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY . INC. 27-2924625 Page 3
Part IV _ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the omganization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) {cther than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposilion to
candidales for public ofiice? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part ! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizalion engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h)
eleclion in effect during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part Il 4 X
5 s the organization a seclion 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 If "Yes," complele Schedule C,
Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, hisloric land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complele Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounls not listed in Part X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debl negoliation services? If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in lemporarily restricted
endowments, penmanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complele Schedule D, Paris VI,
VI, VI, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organizalion report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11a] X
b Did the organization repon an amount for investiments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its lotal assels reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b X
¢ Did the organizalion report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1ic X
d  Did the arganizalion report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its lolal assels
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organizalion report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separale or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote thal addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X
b Was the organization induded in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” and if
the organization answered "Na" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)AN)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United Slates? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or mare? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris | and IV 14b X
15  Did the arganization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of granis or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and |V 15 X
16 Did the organization reporl on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts (Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complele Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part It 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part Vill, line 937
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organizalion operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization atiach a copy  of its audited financial statements to this relum? 20b
Fom 990 20149

DAA
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization repor more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part £X, column (A), ling 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule 1, Parts | and |) 21 X

22 Did the crganization report more than 55,000 of granis or other assistance Io or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's cument and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outslanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K, If “No,” go to line 25a 242 b4
Bid the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | 24b
¢ Did the organizalion maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of’ issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a  Section 501{c)(3), 501{cH4), and S01(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or S90-EZ7
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pari | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, B, or 22 for receivables from or payables 1o any
current or former officers, directors, frusiees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il | 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiitee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part It 27 X

28 Was the organization a party io a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes.” complele Schedule L, Part IV | 28a X
b A family member of a cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes." complete
Schedule L, Part v 28h X
© An entity of which a cument or fonmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash confributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures. or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservalion coniributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidale, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complele Schedule N,
Part | 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? i “Yes,~
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enlity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
seclions 30%.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, IIl,
or IV, and Part V. line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enlity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 352, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)7 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Par V., line 2 As5b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizalion make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
refated organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Par V, line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related onganization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax pumoses? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vi 7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanalions in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 fiters are required fo complete Schedule O ; s 3 : _| 38 X
Forn 990 (2014
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Fomm 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V |:|
Yes | No

ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter -0- if nol applicable ib | O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmillal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a | 24

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required 1o e-file {see inslructions)

3a Did the organizalion have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organizalion have an inlerest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? | 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Fom 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited lax shelier transaction? Sh
c If“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization fite Form 8886-T7? 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable conlributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every soficitation an express slatement that such coniributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a

b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 ! 7c

d If*Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year L7d l

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, lo pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indireclly, on a personal benefit contract? Tf

g

h

L

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual propeny, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aimplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings al any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any iaxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribuion to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947{a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year MI
13 Section 501{c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule Q.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
DAA For 990 (zo1
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line inthisPget Vi~
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a | 11
I there are materia! differences in voling rights among members of the govermning body, or
if the govemning body delegated broad authority to an execulive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 6| 11

2 Did any ofiicer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate conirol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees fo a management company or other person?

4  Did the organization make any significant changes o its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assels?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elecl or appoint
one or more members of the govemning body? Ta

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? 7h

8  Did the organization conlemporaneously document the meetings held or writlen actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The goveming body? 8a
b Each committee with authority to act en behalf of the goveming body? 8b

9  Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing_address? |f “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .. . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

o [0 |& feo
CT S e E R

E b

Yes | No
10a Did the organizalion have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have wnlien policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a X
Were officers, direclors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise 1o conflicls? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c
13  Did the organization have a writlen whistleblower policy? 13
14  Did the organization have a writlen document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for detenmining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Execulive Direclor, or top management official 15a
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organizalion invest in, contribute assels to, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable eniity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a writien policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate ils
participation in joint venlure amangemenis under applicable federal tax law, and take steps fo safeguard the
organization's exempl stalus with respect to such arrangements? : : it 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the stales with which a copy of this Form 330 is required to be filed b NONE
18  Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website |:| Another's websile D Upon request D Other (exptain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made ils governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial stalemenis avaifable to the public during the tax year.
20  Stale the name, addrass, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organizalion's books and records: b
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 246 DIXWELL AVENUE
NEW _HAVEN CT 06511 203-859-6630

DAA fom 990 2014
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V|

[

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, direclors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0 in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List 2ll of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reporiable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensaled employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation frem the organization and any relaled organizations.

o List all of the arganization’s former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former director or inustee of the
arganizalion, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizaticns.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization ner any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

) {8) © © (B) !
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estmated
hours per {do nol check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
woeok box, unless person 15 bath an from refated other
{uist any officer and a directorirustee) the ofganizabons compensahon
nours for HEIERER onganization {W-2r1059-MISC) fmn_.me
related g_§; glz|2 % i (W-211099-MISC) organizaton
LA DL gg g s é %-‘ and retated
wuonad Q B E; g organzatons
ling) g 5 3 E
g2 g
(1) JOEN TAYLOR
40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 [X X 145,452 9,750
(2REV ELDREN MORRISON
1.00
FOUNDER AND CHAIRMAN 0.00 | X X 0 0
(3 CHAKA FELDER-MCENTIRE
1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN 0.00 (X X 0 0
(4 KANICKA INGRAM
1.00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0 0
{5) BELINDA C.ARBERR!F
1.00
SECRETARY 0.00 | X X 0 0
6) JESSE PHILLIPS
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
(1 GRACE ALSTON
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
{8) YAMUNA MENON
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0
(9) SYDNEY PERRY
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0
(10)DAMARIS RAU
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0
(4} VALERIE SCHUTZ-WILSON
1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 C

DAA

reen 990 2y



EiAren i POOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) 8) © {0 (E} L)
Name andg tille Average Position Reportable Reportatie Estmated
hours per {do not check marm than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(Nst any officer and a directornusiee) the organizalions compénsation
hours for =T o = = grganization (W-211093-MISC) fom ihe
related gg 2 2 5 |5% 5 (W-21099-MISC) organizabon
organizations g ; g ® | o ﬁ : ang related
below doned [ HE[ 3 3 organizations
e} 5| & ]
{HEN
3
{12)
(13)
(14)
{15)
{16)
(17
(18)
{19)
1b  Sub-total > 145,452 9,750
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A >
d__Total (add lines 1b and 1¢} . > 145,452 9,750
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, direclor, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complele Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individuat 4 | X
§  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered lo the organizalion? If “Yes.” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ] X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensaled independeni contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organizalion. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizalion's ax year.
A B C
Name and b‘us}ms akiress Dw:ﬁptioL %l SMvices Co_mp(en,sation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but nol timited 1o those listed above) who
received more than $100.000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Fom 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T, WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

27-2924625

Page 9

Part VIl Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VIl D
(A} {B) <) (0}
Total revenus Refated or Unretated Revenue
exempt business axclugded from tax
functon reverwe under sections
revenug 512-514
gg 1a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
ﬂ-E ¢ Fundraising e\fenl's 1c
6§ d Related organizations 1d
+E| @ Govemment grants fcontibutons) 1e 1,650
ég f A oter conirbutions, gts, rans,
33 and siniar amounis nol inchuded above | 4¢ 1,865,211
%E g Moncash contributions included in tnes 111 §
G8 b Total. Add lines Ta-1f > 1,866,861
= Busn. Code
8| 2a 11,025 11,025
€| p
8 ¢
5| d
E|l e
:é' f All other program service revenue
——~1 g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . » 11,025
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) >
4 Income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds M
§ Royallies . . »
i Real (i} Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental exps.
€ Rental inc. of (loss}
d Net rental income or (loss) : R
7a Gross amount from i) Secuntes (&) Other
sales of assels
other than invenlory
b Less: cost of ather
basis & sales exps.
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) »
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
g {not including $
2 of contributions reported on ling 1c).
« See Part v, line 18 a
§ b Less: direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events »
9a Gross income from gaming activities,
See Part IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss} fram gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
relums and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ _MNet income or {loss) from sales of inventory »>
Misceffaneous Raverue Busn, Code
Ma
b
c
d Al other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 1,877,886 11,025 0
Form 990 oy

Daa
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Form 990 (2014)

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

27-2924625

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complele column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Parl IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7h, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil.

(A}
Tota! expenses

)]
Program service
expanses

<)
Management and
general expensas

(B}
Fundraising
axpanses

1

10
1M

0 0o a0 oe

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Do a0 ow

Grants and other assistance 10 domestic omanizations
and domeslic govemments. See Part IV, ling 21
Grants and other assistance 1o domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of cument officers, direclors,
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cX3)(B)
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees
Cther {If fne 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, kst line 11g expenses on Schedule O}
Advertising and promation
Office expenses
Information technology
Royallies
Cceupancy
Trave!
Paymenls of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, siate, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meelings
Interest
Payments to affiliates
Depreciation, deplefion, and amortization
Insurance
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES
All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

145,453

79,999

58,181

7,273

687,400

674,250

8,767

4,383

54,300

49,175

4,365

760

71,077

64,369

5,713

995

198,797

198,797

100,000

78,000

17,000

5,000

12,542

9,783

2,132

627

8,430

8,430

10,102

7,880

1,717

505

78,162

€0,966

13,288

3,908

63,569

49,585

10,807

3,177

56,300

43,914

9,571

2,815

30,152

23,519

5,126

1,507

35,619

25,443

8,545

1,631

1,551,903

1,175,313

344,009

32,581

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign
fundraising solicitation. Check here > if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}

DAA

Form 990 2014
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Fornm 990 (2014} BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 11
_Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O containg a response or nole to any line in this Pait X | |
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 2,226 1 287,590
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4 2,220
5 Loans and other receivables from cument and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Par It of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
a organizations {see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ]
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 105,164
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 8,432 10¢c 96,732
11 Investmenis—publicly traded securilies 1
12  Invesiments—other securilies. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Invesimenis—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 633] 15 1,191
__|16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34) 2,859 18 387,733
17  Accounls payable and accrued expenses 17 58,891
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complele Part Il of Schedule L 22
<123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parlies, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Parl X
of Schedule D 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 0| 28 58,891
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here @ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assels 2,859 27 328,842
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
2|29 Pemanently restricted net assels 29
@ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here I |:I and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
%130 Capial stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund Ky |
g 32 Relained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or olher funds 32
33 Tofal net assels or fund balances 2,859| 33 328,842
34 Tolal liabilities and net assetsifund balances . . 2,859]| 34 387,733
rom 990 2012

s
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Form 990 (2014) BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Page 12

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O W M & W NN =

-l

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33. column (B))

1,877,886

1,551,903

325,983

2,859

oo |~ [ v [& [ (R = |

-
o

328,842

Part Xll FinanciaI.Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

[1

1

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual |:| Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separale basis, consolidated basis, or both;

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does ihe organization have a commitlee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the lax year, explain in
Schedule O,

3a As a resull of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a X

2c

3a

3b

[uas

Fom 990 o4



272924625 097232015 220 PM

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depanment of the Tremssy - Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Injemal Revenug Seice » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forma90. Inspection
Name of the organdzation Employer Identification number
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i).
2 |X| A school described in section 170(b){(1){A)(ii). (Atlach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AMiii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with 2 hospilal described in section 170{b){1)(A)ii}}. Enter the hospilal's name,
city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
___ section 170({b){(1){A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 | |A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}{(A)}v).
7 L] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public
__ described in section 170({b)(1}{A)(vi}. (Complete Pari 1)
8 [ | A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
9 | | An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from aclivities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelaled business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
10 An organizalion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4}.
11 An organization organized and operaled exclusively for the benefil of, lo perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of

one or more publicly supposted organizalions described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 114 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a D Type | A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supponted organization(s), typically by giving

the supporied organizatior(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization{s), by having
conlirol or management of the supporting organization vesied in the same persons that control or manage the supperied
organizalion(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand C.
c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operaled in connection with, and functionally inlegrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,
d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organizalion operated in connection with ils supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisly a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part Iv, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e Check this box if the organization received a writlen determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
funclionally inlegrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizalions ‘:I
q Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{1) Name of supported i EN {I3y Type of organizaton {iv) Is the organization {v} Amoun? of monetary {vl) Amount of
onganzabon [descnbed on lines 1-9 lisied in your goveming support (see other suppodt (see
above or IRC saction document? instructions) instructions)
{see instructions))
Yes No
(A)
8
<)
)]
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 9980 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-£7) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lli._If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (N Total
1 Gifls, grants, coniributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inclide any “unusual grants.™
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of senvices or facilities
fumnished by 2 govermmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning fn) (a} 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securilies loans,
renis, royalties and income from similar
sources
9  Net income from unrelated business
aclivilies, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1.)
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) L12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization. check this box and stophere > []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column () divided by line 11, column () 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2014, If the organizalion did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 /3% or maore, check this
box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|
b 33 3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
theck this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization > I:l
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” lest, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Pari VI how the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizalion » D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meels the “facis-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances” lest. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly
supported organization | 4 I:l
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> []

(AT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY,

INC.

27-2924625

Page 3

Part il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed

| or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

7a

c
8

{a) 2010

{b) 2011

(c} 2012

{d) 2013

{e} 2014

(f) Total

Gilts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any “unusual
grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefil and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persans that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. 'I"'c'ﬂ':él‘ Suﬁport

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9
10a

b

[+

"

12

13

14  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(c)(J)

(a) 2010

{b) 2011

(¢} 2012

{d) 2013

{e) 2014

) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income frem similar sources

Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business i reqularly camied on

Other income. Do not indude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part Vi)

Total support. {Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and 12}

organization, check this box and stop here

» [

Section C. Computation of Public Support Pefcentagg '

15
16

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column {f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 15

15

%

16

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentagi

17
18

Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Invesiment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on fne 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and ling

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization

17

%

18

%

b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%. check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted crganization

20

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

>

<

DaA

Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A {Fomm 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 4
Part IV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E_If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming Yes No
documenis? i "No," describe in Part VI how the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or {2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
Ja Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4). (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
{b} and (c} below. Ja

b Did the organizaticn confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the delemmination. b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)2)
(B) purposes? If *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organizalion not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? i
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11bin Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants fo the foreign
supporied organizalion? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despile being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(¢c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part ¥l what conirols the organization used
to ensure that all supporl 1o the foreign supported organizalion was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitule, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subsfituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supposted organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substilution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone olher than (a) its supporied organizations, {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by ane or more of ils supported organizalions; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. -]

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment 1o a substantial
coniributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes." complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) nol described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any fime during the tax year by one or more
disqualifed persons as defined in seclion 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1} or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting crganization had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualifed person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assels in which the supporting crganization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9c

10a  Was lhe organization subject o the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943()
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes,” answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

DaA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

27-2924625

Page §

1

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)

below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of 2 person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a. b. or c, provide delail in Part VI

Yes

No

11a

11b

11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supporied organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effeclively operated, supervised, or
conirolled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove direclors or trustees were allocated among the supporied
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization olher than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit camied out the purposes of the supporied organization(s) thal operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the onganization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the

organization’s tax year, (1) a written nolice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elecled by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organizalion? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relalionship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's invesiment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assels at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally-integrated Supperting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to safisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a The organization satisfied the Aclivities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of ils supporied organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a govermmental entity. Describe in Part V) how you supporied a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Activilies Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempl purposes of
the supported organization(s) o which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive 1o those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of ils activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) conslilute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activilies but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organizalion have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trusiees of each of the supporied organizations? Provide details in Part Vi.

b Did the organizalion exercise a substanlial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activilies of each
of its supponted organizations? If "Yes." describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this reqard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

b

DaA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-£2) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 I:l Check here if the organization satisfied the Inlegral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions, All
other Type Il non-functionally integraled supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

({B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net income (A} Prior Year
{oplicnal)

Net short-term capital gain

Recovenes of prior-year distributions
Other gross_income (see _instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservalion, or
maintenance of propery held for praduction of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5. 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

e W N =

D h & [t [N |-

-

(B) Cunent Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempl-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for pan of year):
a__ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monithly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of ather non-exempl-use assels ic
d__Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assels 2

3__ Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5__Nel value of non-exempt-use assets (subiract line 4 from line 3)

6_ Multiply tine 5 by .035

7__Recoveries _of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

[~

- e NN

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Seclion A. line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for pror year (from Section B. line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subiracl line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 I:l Check here if the cument year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

0| (W N [

@ |t & [ [ =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 7
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1___Amounts paid to supported organizations 1o accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizafions, in excess of income from activity

3 __ Administralive expenses paid lo _&ccomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizalions

4 Amounis paid to acquire exempt-use  assels

5 Qualified sel-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

8 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7___Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distibutions to attentive supporied organizations to which the organization is rasponsive

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9__ Dislributable amount for 2014 from Section C. ling 6

10 _tine 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

b

(ii)

(iii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1__ Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C. fine 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3__ Excess distributions camyover. if any, to 2014

Qo |or|w

e From2013....,

f_Total of lines 3a through e

9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i _Carmyover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

). Remainder. Subtract lines 3g. 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior fo 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
grealer than zero, see insliuctions).

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2045. Add lines 3f
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

b

[

d_Excess from 2013 .. .

@ Excess from 2014 . ..

A&

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Ii, line 10; Part |1, line 17a or 17b; and

Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

A&

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B . OMB No._ 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 950 B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2014

inlgmal Revere Seruca P Information about Schedule B (Fonm 990, 90-E2, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formgg0.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political onganization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempl private foundation
I:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(cx3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a2 Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501{c){7), {8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

@ Fer an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
conlributor's tofal confributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in seclion 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1){A)}vi), {hat checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(e)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, duning the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, Il, and (Il

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7}, (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, chantable, etc., purpose. Do not complele any of the paris unless the
General Rule applies fo this organization because it received nonexdusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year s

Caution. An organization that is nol covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to cerlify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Dhity
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Schedule B (Form 850. 990-E2. or 990-PF) (2014) PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
STATE OF CT DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
1 STATE OF CT DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Person
165 CAPITOL AVENUE Payroll
o _ $ 1,001,000 Noncash
HARTFORD CT 06106 {Complete Part Il for
noncash contribulions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
PUBLIC SQUARE PARTNERSHIP
2 PUBLIC SQUARE PARTNERSHIP Person
1730 COMMERCE DRIVE, SUITE C Payrall
o _ _ $ 150,000 Noncash
BRIDGEPORT CT 06605 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
BOUNCER FOUNDATION, INC.
3 BOUNCER FOUNDATION, INC. Person
1 STAMFORD FORUM Payroll
- _ $ 150,000 Noncash
STAMFORD CT 06901 {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE LOUIS CALDER FOUNDATION
4 THE LOUIS CALDER FOUNDATION Person
125 ELM STREET Payroll
_ $ 100,000 Noncash
NEW CANAAN CT 06840 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
PETER & CARMEN LUCIA BUCK FOUNDATIO
5 PETER & CARMEN LUCIA BUCK FOUNDATION Person
157 EAST 86TH STREET, S5TH FLOOR Payroll
. o - $ 450,000 Noncash
NEW YORK NY 10028 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a) {b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total_contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



272924625 09232015 2.20 PM

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 201 4
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of ihe Treasury p Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Intemal Revenus Serwce P Information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

BOOKER T, WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor adwsed funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants fram (during year)

4 Aggregate value al end of year

5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal conirol? |:| Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor adviser, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure included in (a) 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

4 Number of states where properly subject to conservation easemenl is localed P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
vilations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes I:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurmed in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
s
8 Does each conservation easement reporied on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)([B){)
and section 170(h)(d)B)ii)? |:| Yes |:| No
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permifted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in ils revenue stalement and balance sheet
works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(l) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VU, fine 1

> s
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X ; e s it s . |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 2
Part Nl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the follawing that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply);
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
[ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and exptain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donafions of ar, historica! treasures, or other similar
assels 1o be sold o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . D Yes |:| No
Part IV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reporied an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, truslee, custodian or other intermediary for conlribulions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” explain the amangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? I_—__I Yes | [ No
b _If “Yes," explain the amangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll |
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Cument year {b} Prior year {¢} Two years back (d) Three years back (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net invesiment eamings, gains, and
losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administralive expenses
0 End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the cumrent year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Pemanent endowment b %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization thal are held and administered for he
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ali)
(ii} related organizations | Jalii)
b If “Yes” o 3af(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descrption of propany {a) Cost or other basis {b} Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Bock value
{(investmant) (other) deprecation
1a Land

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvemenis

d Equipment

e Other ... ... 8,432 -8,432
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) mus! equal Form 990, Parl X, column (B), line 10c.) > -8,432

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAL
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

27-2924625 Page 3

Part VIl  Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(8) Dasenpbon of secunty or category
(incluckng name of secunty)

{b} Book value

(¢} Method of valuation.
Cost or end-of-year markel value

{1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3} Cther
A
(B)
©)
D)
(E)
(F)
)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {B) line 12.) I

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line

11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Dascnplon of investiment

(B} Book valua

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

(2}

3

(4

5

)

7

(8)

(9

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnpiion

(b} Book valug

0]

2)

3)

4

(5)

(3]

()

(8)

9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

>

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1 {a} Dasenption of liabikty

{b) Book value

{1) Federa! income taxes

{2)

)]

4)

(5)

{6)

{7

(8)

(9

Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.} I

2. Liability for uncertain fax posilions. In Part X)Il, provide the text of the footnote o the organization's financizl statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncerain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foolnote has been provided in Part XN | I

OaA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other {Describe in Part Xll.) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on fine 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Parl VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
§ Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 890, Part |, line 12.) 5

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statemenis 1
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjusiments 2b

¢ Other losses 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) _2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VilI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 980, Part [, line 18) : — - Shmin 5

Part XIll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form §90) 2014
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 4
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. 0
P Attach to Form 990, pen to Public
Depariment of the Treasury Inspection
Internal Revenug Senvica P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform990. pe

Name of the grgarazaton

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.

Empiloyer Identification number

27-2924625

Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part |l 10 provide any relevant information regarding these ilems.

First-class or charler travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CECQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

Compensation commitiee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line ta, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Parlicipate in, or receive payment from, an equily-based compensalion amangement?
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes” {o line 5a or 5h, describe in Part Il

o

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:
The organization?
b Any refated organization?
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organizalion provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines § and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Ill

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the inilial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a){3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow Ihe rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? IS B s T B BT B

Yes No

ib

4a
4b
4c

bt b

5a
5h

|

Ga
&b

|

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,
DAA

Schodule J (Form 980} 2044
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Schedule J (Form $90) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625
Part Il Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if adt
For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organizalion on row () and from related organizations, describe

instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VIl
Note. The sum of columns (B)i}iil) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Pan VIi, Section A, line 1a, applicable column {D) and (E) amo

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensalion {C) Retrement and (D) Noriaxa
{A) Name and Tille e X s 0 et mﬁ;’:’: Ll
compensation
JOHN TAYLOR o 145,452 0 o 9,750
1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i) 0 0 0 0
)
2 ml'
@
3 |
.
4 [
o
5 i)
il
[ iy
o
7 {iil)
of
8 i)
o
] (liy
U
10 (0]
Ul
1" (i
Uk
12 iy
o
13 {i10|
o
14 (i)
s
15 iy
o
16 (ih)

DAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

Part lll Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 53, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for f

for any additional information.
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e
{Form 980 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
inmemal Revenus Serace P Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform380, | Inspection
Name of the organizaton Employer Identification number
BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. 27-2924625

FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. (THE "ACADEMY") EDUCATES ITS SCHOLARS
FOR LEADERSHIP AND RESPONSIBLE CITIZENSHIP IN SOCIETY BY DEVELOPING THE
COGNITIVE, MORAL, AND SOCIAL SKILLS OF CHILDREN SO THEY CAN COMPETE

ACADEMICALLY AND THRIVE IN A DIVERSE GLOBAL COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

NO REVIEW WAS OR WILL BE CONDUCTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 ~ GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

NO DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
DAA
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27-2924625 Connecticut Statements

FYE: 6/30/2015

Description

BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC. (THE "ACADEMY") EDUCATES ITS SCHOLARS
FOR LEADERSHIP AND RESPONSIBLE CITIZENSHIP IN SOCIETY BY DEVELOPING THE
COGNITIVE, MORAL, AND SOCIAL SKILLS OF CHILDREN SO THEY CAN COMPETE
ACADEMICALLY AND THRIVE IN A DIVERSE GLOBAL COMMUNITY.




Booker T. Washington Academy
Budget vs. Actuals: FY16 Budget - FY16 P&L

July 2015 - June 2016

Revenue
43000 Non-Profit Revenue

43330 Foundation and Trust Grants
Total 43000 Non-Profit Revenue
43400 Direct Public Support

43410 Corporate Contributions

43450 Individual Contributions

Total 43400 Direct Public Support
44000 Government & Federal Grants
44510 Federal Grants

44515 E-Rate
44550 NCLB - Student Entitlements
Total 44510 Federal Grants
Total 44000 Government & Federal Grants
44540 State Grants
44545 Per Pupil Revenue
Total 44540 State Grants
47200 Program Income

47240 After School Program

47241 Summer Program
47250 Uniform Income
47260 School Food Program
Total 47200 Program Income
49000 Special Events Income
49020 Special Events Sales (Nongift)
Total 49000 Special Events Income
50030 Interest
Total Revenue
Gross Profit
Expenditures
60000 Personnel Salaries

60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff

60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors
60010 Payroll - Teachers

60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers

60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants

60020 Payroll - Student Support

60025 Payroll - Nurse

60030 Payroll - Bus Monitoring

60035 Payroll - Before/After School
60036 Summer School Program Salary
60040 Payroll - Finance & Operations

Total 60000 Personnel Salaries

Actual

Budget

over Budget

% of Budget

759,022.00 850,000.00  (90,978.00) 89.30%
759,022.00 850,000.00  (90,978.00) 89.30%
4,199.85 4,199.85
3,250.00 3,250.00
7,449.85 - 7,449.85
29,135.41 26,174.00 2,961.41 111.31%
102,922.00 109,120.00 (6,198.00) 94.32%
132,057.41 135,294.00  (3,236.59) 97.61%
132,057.41 135,294.00  (3,236.59) 97.61%
1,980,000.00  1,955,360.00 24,640.00 101.26%
1,980,000.00 1,955,360.00 24,640.00 101.26%
36,928.82 11,970.00 24,958.82 308.51%
3,814.35 8,500.00 (4,685.65) 44.87%
2,008.00 (2,008.00) 0.00%
5,027.00 (5,027.00) 0.00%
40,743.17 27,505.00 13,238.17 148.13%
10,690.75 10,690.75
10,690.75 - 10,690.75
53.00 (53.00) 0.00%
2,929,963.18 2,968,212.00  (38,248.82) 98.71%
2,929,963.18 2,968,212.00  (38,248.82) 98.71%

162,336.66 262,650.00 (100,313.34) 61.81%
116,668.51 116,668.51
720,004.21 648,900.00 71,104.21 110.96%
224,440.22 191,170.00 33,270.22 117.40%
124,858.70 98,880.00 25,978.70 126.27%
114,832.96 40,000.00 74,832.96 287.08%
56,697.26 66,000.00 (9,302.74) 85.90%
11,387.93 14,832.00 (3,444.07) 76.78%
70,246.51 33,372.00 36,874.51 210.50%
569.50 569.50
90,476.52 96,070.00 (5,593.48) 94.18%
1,692,518.98 1,451,874.00 240,644.98 116.57%

All grants received. Some grant
funding is deferred to FY17

Individual/Corporate
contributions were not
included in the budget

School received additional E-
Rate funding

Afterschool program was larger

than anticipated
Summer school fees were

lower

Salaries broken out; includes

adjustments and PTO accrual
Salary broken out from

leadership

Program larger than
anticipated and required more
staff

Salaries varied from original
budget, additional staff was
also hired in student support




60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits
60045 Payroll - Federal Tax Witholding
60050 Payroll - Social Security ER
60055 Payroll - Medicare ER
60059 SUI
60060 Payroll - CT Witholding
60064 Personnel Benefits
60065 Payroll - Health Benefits
60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits
60075 Payroll - Vision Benefits (deleted)
60080 Payroll - Life Insurance
60082 Workers Compensation Insurance
Total 60064 Personnel Benefits

Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits
60100 Classroom Expenses
60101 Art Supplies
60102 Assessment Materials and Svcs
60103 Classroom Events
60104 Classroom Supplies
60105 Education Software
60106 Music Supplies
60107 Physical Education Supplies
60108 Textbooks and Materials
60110 Library Supplies

Total 60100 Classroom Expenses
60200 School Related Services

60109 Summer School Expenses
60201 Nursing Supplies

60202 Pupil Services

60203 Student Field Trips

60203-1 Field Trips - Fundraised
Total 60203 Student Field Trips
60204 Food Service

60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast

60204-2 Food Service - Lunch

60204-3 Food Service - Snack

Total 60204 Food Service
Total 60200 School Related Services
62100 Contract Services
60099 Payroll Processing Fees
62105 Admin Support Contractor

62110 Accounting Fees

62115 Audit Services

62125 Back Office Services

62130 Fundraising Fees

62135 In-Service Dev Consultants
62140 Legal Fees

62145 IT Services

62190 Other Contract Services

Total 62100 Contract Services

4.02 4.02
50,299.17 90,016.00 (39,716.83) 55.88%
23,143.77 21,052.00 2,091.77 109.94%
65,334.00 (65,334.00) 0.00%

33,819.36 > 33,819.36
112,561.16 140,253.00 (27,691.84) 80.26%
16,127.45 39,157.00 (23,029.55) 41.19%
282.00 (282.00) 0.00%
9,486.00 14,519.00 (5,033.00) 65.34%
138,174.61 194,211.00 (56,036.39) 71.15%
245,440.93 370,613.00 (125,172.07) 66.23%
254.08 2,955.00 (2,700.92) 8.60%
9,853.00 (9,853.00) 0.00%
3,952.76 2,955.00 997.76 133.77%
11,674.50 22,000.00 (10,325.50) 53.07%
8,296.80 5,000.00 3,296.80 165.94%
2,955.00 (2,955.00) 0.00%
1,545.00 (1,545.00) 0.00%
41,258.18 40,000.00 1,258.18 103.15%
65,436.32 87,263.00 (21,826.68) 74.99%
40,000.00 (40,000.00) 0.00%
3,107.83 2,500.00 607.83 124.31%
5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00%
8,458.24 10,000.00 (1,541.76) 84.58%

153.19 153.19
8,611.43 10,000.00 (1,388.57) 86.11%
4,978.00 (4,978.00) 0.00%
5,973.00 (5,973.00) 0.00%
2,450.52 2,987.00 (536.48) 82.04%
2,450.52 13,938.00 (11,487.48) 17.58%
14,169.78 71,438.00 (57,268.22) 19.84%
4,985.98 3,690.00 1,295.98 135.12%
21,714.60 1,500.00 20,214.60 1447.64%
87,322.68 361.00 86,961.68  24189.11%
15,450.00 12,875.00 2,575.00 120.00%
101,000.00 (101,000.00) 0.00%
11,413.40 15,450.00 (4,036.60) 73.87%
32,951.35 45,000.00 (12,048.65) 73.23%
20,674.54 10,000.00 10,674.54 206.75%
19,700.00 12,360.00 7,340.00 159.39%
20,249.10 32,960.00 (12,710.90) 61.44%
234,461.65 235,196.00 (734.35) 99.69%

Fringe was lower than
anticipated. School was able to
mitigate insurance costs.

Fluctuations in this category
due to reclassification of
expenses.

Expenses are salary related.

Some field trips were offset by
family contributions

Food/Snack were available at
no cost.

Formally categorized as back
office expense

Building negoitations

Savings to offset any overages
in other line items.




62800 Facilities and Equipment
62801 Facility Supplies
62804 Snow Removal
62805 Communications E-Rate
62815 Maintenance and Repairs

62825 Utilities
62840 Equipment Rental

62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services
62890 Rent
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment
62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable
65000 Operations
60205 Staff Uniforms
60210 Student Uniforms
62865 General Insurance
62870 Property Insurance
Total 62865 General Insurance
65005 Office Equipment Lease
65005-1 Photocopier
65005-2 Telephone Modem
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference
65015 Office Equipment - Non Depr
65016 Office Furniture - Non Depr
65020 Postage and Delivery
65030 Printing and Copying
65040 Office Supplies
65050 Telecommunications
65150 Memberships and Dues
68000 Staff Travel
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport
68320 Travel - Lodging
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment
68330 Travel - Mileage
68335 Travel - Parking
Total 68000 Staff Travel

Total 65000 Operations

65100 Recruitment and Marketing
65110 Advertising Expenses
65115 Student Recruitment
65140 Staff Recruitment

Total 65100 Recruitment and Marketing

65102 Gifts and Gratitude

65105 Bank Fees

65145 Professional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food
65170 Staff Development & Training

Total 65145 Professional Development

90000 Miscellaneous Expense
65130 Interest Expense - General

Total 90000 Miscellaneous Expense

90500 Bad Debt Expense

Total Expenditures

Net Operating Revenue

Other Expenditures

60930 Late fees & penalties

Total Other Expenditures

Net Other Revenue

Net Revenue

14,802.37 10,000.00 4,802.37 148.02%
8,002.00 9,000.00 (998.00) 88.91%
11,330.00  (11,330.00) 0.00%
18,451.03 18,000.00 451.03 102.51%
36,271.93 58,916.00  (22,644.07) 61.57%
157.00 (157.00) 0.00%
60,142.40 45,000.00 15,142.40 133.65%
100,000.00 100,000.00 - 100.00%
237,669.73 252,403.00  (14,733.27) 94.16%
31,012.10 46,451.00  (15,438.90) 66.76%
1,605.70 3,545.00 (1,939.30) 45.29%

513.72 513.72
4,068.68 12,360.00 (8,291.32) 32.92%
4,068.68 12,360.00  (8,291.32) 32.92%
3,708.00 (3,708.00) 0.00%
124.00 (124.00) 0.00%
198.37 309.00 (110.63) 64.20%
2,931.71 3,090.00 (158.29) 94.88%

1,152.02 1,152.02
3,035.50 4,925.00 (1,889.50) 61.63%
6,743.28 3,626.00 3,117.28 185.97%
10,875.56 17,735.00 (6,859.44) 61.32%
15,898.15 5,665.00 10,233.15 280.64%
4,706.24 2,941.00 1,765.24 160.02%

2,771.61 2,771.61
1,959.82 412.00 1,547.82 475.68%
4,244.76 10,164.00 (5,919.24) 41.76%
824.00 (824.00) 0.00%
73.08 1,545.00 (1,471.92) 4.73%
108.33 72.00 36.33 150.46%
9,157.60 13,017.00  (3,859.40) 70.35%
60,886.53 71,045.00  (10,158.47) 85.70%
4,385.16 3,000.00 1,385.16 146.17%
6,932.52 25,750.00  (18,817.48) 26.92%
10,920.46 3,556.00 7,364.46 307.10%
22,238.14 32,306.00 (10,067.86) 68.84%

1,793.80 1,793.80
868.20 1,545.00 (676.80) 56.19%
4,330.73 3,456.00 874.73 125.31%
10,771.35 4,120.00 6,651.35 261.44%
15,102.08 7,576.00 7,526.08 199.34%
315.00 (315.00) 0.00%
- 315.00 (315.00) 0.00%

5,220.45 5,220.45
2,626,818.69 2,628,025.00  (1,206.31) 99.95%
303,144.49 340,187.00  (37,042.51) 89.11%

4.26 - 4.26

4.26 - 4.26

(4.26) - (4.26)
303,140.23 340,187.00  (37,046.77) 89.11%

School overbudgeted in utilities

Higher costs associated with
larger space.

School found ways to save in
most line items. Anticipating a
need for cash carryover to
supplement subsequent years.

Push to recruit quality
teachers.

Additional PD for teachers.




Booker T. Washington Academy Two Year Budget

Pupil Count

Revenue

43000 Non-Profit Revenue

43310 Corporate and Business Grants

43330 Foundation and Trust Grants

Total 43000 Non-Profit Revenue

43400 Direct Public Support

43410 Corporate Contributions

43450 Individual Contributions

Total 43400 Direct Public Support

44000 Government & Federal Grants

44500 Government Grants

44515 E-Rate

44550 Student Entitlements

Total 44000 Government & Federal Grants

44540 State Grants

44545 Per Pupil Revenue

Total 44540 State Grants

46430 Miscellaneous Revenue

47200 Program Income

47240 After School Program

47241 Summer Program

47250 Uniform Income

47260 School Food Program

Total 47200 Program Income

49000 Special Events Income

49020 Special Events Sales (Nongift)

Total 49000 Special Events Income

50000 Investments

50030 Interest

Total Revenue

Gross Profit

Expenditures

60000 Personnel Salaries

60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff

60002 Payroll -Other

60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors

60010 Payroll - Teachers

60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers

60013 Payroll - Special Education Teacher

103.00%

181

242

302

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
860,000 835,000 890,000
860,000 835,000 890,000

500
500 = =
29,135 13,000 13,001
102,922 82,560 82,560
132,057 95,560 95,561
1,980,000 2,662,000 3,322,000
1,980,000 2,662,000 3,322,000
1,250
32,100 30,000 32,500
4,467 25,000 27,500
120 5,000 5,000
5,027 - -
42,964 60,000 65,000
12,140
12,140 - -
3,028,911 3,652,560 4,372,561
3,028,911 3,652,560 4,372,561
150,000 150,000 264,500
105,000 188,150 193,795
706,062 696,086 954,468
231,259 203,952 250,871
84,822 87,367




60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants

60020 Payroll - Student Support

60025 Payroll - Nurse

60030 Payroll - Bus Monitor

60035 Payroll - Before/After School

60040 Payroll - Finance & Operations

Total 60000 Personnel Salaries

60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits

60045 Payroll - Federal Tax Withholding

60050 Payroll - Social Security ER

60055 Payroll - Medicare ER

60059 SUI

60060 Payroll - CT Withholding

Total Personnel Taxes and Benefits

60064 Personnel Benefits

60065 Payroll - Health Benefits

60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits

60080 Payroll - Life Insurance

60082 Workers Compensation Insurance

Total 60064 Personnel Benefits

Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits

60100 Classroom Expenses

60101 Art Supplies

60102 Assessment Materials and Svcs

60103 Classroom Events and Field Trip

60104 Classroom Supplies

60105 Education Software

60106 Music Supplies

60107 Physical Education Supplies

60108 Textbooks and Materials

60110 Library Supplies

Total 60100 Classroom Expenses

60200 School Related Services

60109 Summer School Expenses

60201 Nursing Supplies

6.20%
1.45%
0.0%
2.1%

12.00%

2.70%

1.00%

54.44

16.33

121.55

42.32

227.00

220.99
19.12

120,510 182,125 214,589
122,720 111,250 114,588
60,000 60,000 61,800
14,832 14,832 15,277
72,827 72,827 75,012
96,070 93,792 96,606
1,679,280 1,857,836 2,328,871
70,997 115,186 144,390
23,737 26,939 33,769
49,378 39,015 48,906
144,112 181,139 227,065
135,191 179,467 279,464
18,734 50,162 62,880
282 - -
18,973 18,578 23,289
173,181 248,207 365,633
317,293 429,346 592,698
955 1,277 1,593
9,853 13,174 16,440
2,955 3,951 4,930
22,000 29,414 36,707
7,660 10,242 12,781
455 608 759
1,545 2,066 2,578
41,088 54,935 68,555
86,511 115,667 144,345
40,000 41,200 42,436
3,460 3,000 3,500




60202 Pupil Services

60203 Student Field Trips

Total 60200 School Related Services

60204 Food Service

60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast

60204-2 Food Service - Lunch

60204-3 Food Service - Snack

Total 60204 Food Service

Total 60200 School Related Services

62100 Contract Services

60099 Payroll Processing Fees

62105 Admin Support Contractor

62110 Accounting Fees

62115 Audit Services

62125 Back Office Services

62130 Fundraising Fees

62135 In-Service Dev Consultants

62140 Legal Fees

62145 IT Services

62190 Other Contract Services

Total 62100 Contract Services

62800 Facilities and Equipment

62801 Facility Supplies

62804 Snow Removal

62805 Communications E-Rate

62815 Maintenance and Repairs

62825 Utilities

62840 Equipment Rental

62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services

62890 Rent

6289X Real Estate Tax

6289X Relocation Expense

Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment

62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable

65000 Operations

60205 Staff Uniforms

60210 Student Uniforms

62865 General Insurance

62870 Property Insurance

65120 Directors & Errors Ins

65101 Casualty & Thefts

Total 62865 General Insurance

65005 Office Equipment Lease

65005-1 Photocopier

65005-2 Telephone Modem

22.10|
57.75

27.50]
33.00|
16.50

20.49
0.69

4,000 6,000 8,000
10,453 13,976 17,441
57,913 64,176 71,377

4,978 -

5,973 -

2,987 3,994 4,984
13,938 3,994 4,984
71,851 68,170 76,361

5,021 5,172 5,327
13,072 13,464 13,868
87,019 104,000 104,000
35,825 20,375 20,375
16,817 17,322 17,842
45,000 46,350 47,741
30,000 30,900 31,827
19,500 14,400
32,960 33,949 34,967

285,214 285,931 275,946
15,377 15,838 16,314

9,000 - -
11,330 11,670 12,020
21,535 29,550 30,128
58,916 90,000 92,700

157 162 5,000
70,000 48,000 48,000
100,000 300,000 300,000
130,638 134,557

20,000 -
286,316 645,858 638,718
46,451 83,654 99,325
3,545 4,651 5,791
548 5,000 6,150
12,360 2,306 7,375
6,022 11,203
12,360 8,328 18,578
3,708 4,958 6,187
124 166 207




65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 171 309 413 516
65015 Office Equipment - Non Depr 17.07 3,090 4,131 5,156
65016 Office Furniture - Non Depr 35.91 6,500 6,695 6,896
65020 Postage and Delivery 27.21 4,925 6,585 8,217
65030 Printing and Copying 20.03 3,626 4,848 6,050
65040 Office Supplies 97.98 17,735 23,712 29,591
65050 Telecommunications 94.97 17,190 22,983 28,681
65150 Memberships and Dues 25.06 4,536 6,065 7,569
68000 Staff Travel
68300 Travel and Entertainment
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv 1,100 1,133 1,167
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport 5,000 5,150 5,305
68320 Travel - Lodging 5,000 10,150 10,455
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment 824 849 874
68330 Travel - Mileage 1,545 1,591 1,639
68335 Travel - Parking 250 258 265
Total 68000 Staff Travel 13,719 19,131 19,704
Total 65000 Operations 91,915 117,666 149,292
65100 Other Types of Expenses
65110 Advertising Expenses 7,814 8,049 8,290
65115 Student Recruitment 6,858 20,064 8,000
65140 Staff Recruitment 10,897 9,888 10,185
Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses 25,568 38,000 26,475
65102 Gifts and Gratitude
65105 Bank Fees 908 936 964
65145 Professional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food 3,510 3,615 3,724
65170 Staff Development & Training 4,120 4,244 4,371
Total 65145 Professional Development 7,630 7,859 8,095
90000 Miscellaneous Expense
65130 Interest Expense - General 324 334
Total 90000 Miscellaneous Expense - 324 334
90500 Bad Debt Expenses
Total Expenditures 2,898,938 3,650,311 4,340,459
Net Operating Revenue 129,973 2,249 32,102
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS Amount | Sq Footage
Painting $1.50 45,000( $ 67,500
Electric $300 21| S 6,300
Tech Integration $500 15| S 7,500
Plumbing S 9,500
Furniture and Equipment S 58,012 $ 62,684|
Alarm System - included in Maintenace/Repair S -
Total Capital Improvement S 148,812 $ 62,684|
NET CASH
Add Back Depreciation 83,654 99,325
Subtract CapEx (148,812) (62,684)
Net Operating Revenue 2,249 32,102
Projected Cash Carryover based on 3/31/16 report 303,036 240,127
Projected Cash at fiscal year end 240,127 308,869 |




	webwork.pdf
	BTWA Annual Report 2015-2016.pdf
	Attachment 1.pdf
	BTWA Audited Financial Statements-final 2014-2015.pdf
	BTWA 990 2014-2015 w:0 password.pdf
	BTWA FY16 Budget vs. Actuals.pdf
	BTWA Budget 2016-2017.pdf




